soa” SECRET

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL MEETING

TUESDAY,, JUNE 29, 1982

TIME AND PLACE: 11:00 - NOON

Cabinet Room
SUBJRECT: Law of the Sea
PARTICIPANTS

The President
The Vice President

State

Deputy Secretary Walter J. Stoessel
Under Secretary James L. Buckley

Treasury

Secretary Donald T. Regan
Mr. Marc E. Leland

0sD
Deputy Secretary Frank C. Carlucei
Dr. Pred C. Ikle
Justice
Attorney General William French Smith
Interior
Secretary James G. Watt
Commerce
Secretary Malcolm Baldrige
Labor
Secretary Raymond J. Donovan
Transportation
Secretary Andrews L. Lewis, Jr.
Energy jﬁﬁgg&ﬂ%gu4;ﬂ

Deputy Secretary W. Kenneth Davis wfhﬁvd'”aﬁQgJﬁ JJ%jgim




SECRET 2

cIAa

Mr. William J. Casey
OMB

Mr. William Schneider
usuN

Mr. Kenneth Adelman
JSC

General John W. Vessey, Jr.
CEA

Mr. Murray Weidenbaum
OPD

Mr. Ed Harper

LOS Representative

Mr. James Malone
White House
Mr. Edwin Meese III
Judge William P. Clark
Mr. Richard G. Darman
Adm John M. Poindexter
NSC

Mr. Michael Guhin
Col Michael Wheeler

MINUTES OF MEETING

Mr. Clark outlined the areas of consensus -- on not signing
the LOS convention and on trying to get some allies to come
along with us -- and the issues for consideration:

Lo Should we decide not to sign the convention now

or later?
SEggET



SECB@T 3

P
2o Should we participate in the remaining conference
process?
34 Should we encourage improving the convention?

He asked State for its assessment of the chances for'getting
some alternative deep seabed mining arrangement outside the
convention.

Deputy Secretary Stoessel noted that the chances do not look
good. The FRG is waivering; the UK is uncertain but might go
along; Japan and France are negative. He said we should make
an effort to see if key allies will come along with us, and we
should also make a last effort with allies to see if improvement
in the convention is possible.

Mr. Casey asked about the views of industry, particularly
the deep seabed mining consortia.

Mr. Malone noted that some are very interested in and want
an alternative to the LOS convention.

Mr. Meese said that we need to take a more aggressive
posture, use whatever leverage possible toward an alternative
arrangement, and get there first outside the convention. The
more aggressive we are, the more others may reconsider thete
interests in the convention. We should not accept mining under
the convention as inevitable but try to shape the future.

Secretary Watt supported that.

Mr. Clark noted that the first issue concerns whether to
make the decision now or later on signing the convention.

Secretary Lewis said that the convention has some value and
provisions of interest to us, and we should be in the rest of
the process rather than have it go ahead without us. He added
that we should try to improve the present convention and that a
decision against signing now could hinder or impact adversely on
that process.

Deputy Secretary Stoessel said that we should say soon that
we do not plan to sign and certainly before the Drafting Committee

in July. This would not preclude a further effort to improve the
convention.

Secretary Lewis said he agreed on timing.

Thg Eresident summarized the consensus that we should make
the decision now on not signing the convention but not release
a statement until we consult with our allies.

SECRET




=

: 3
SECEET 4

Mr. Clark turned to the issue of whether the US should
participate in the remaining conference process.

Deputy Secretary Stoessel said that we should continue to
participate but at the expert level.

Mr. Adelman supported participation in the Drafting Committee.

Deputy Secretary Carlucci said we should take part.

Secretary Watt opposed any participation in the process.

Secretary Donovan also opposed any participgtion on grounds
that it would be unproductive and send a wrong signal.

Attorney General Smith supported State on participation,
but added that it all relates to where we are on an alternative
arrangement: if we are to participate, we should make clear
our fundamental position against the deep seabed mining parts of
the convention.

Secretary Baldrige said that a statement against signing will
avoid any misreading of our intention. The benefit of participation
may not be big, but we should be there to protect our interests
in non-seabed provisions, including our important interests in not
having the convention interpreted or changed in a way that would
conflict with our law on fisheries. We have nothing to lose by
participation.

Secretary Lewis concurred with State.

Mr. Schneider said that some would see participation as
undermining our rejection of the convention.

Mr. Meese asked whether participation could be limited to the
non-seabed portions of the convention and whether we could make
that clear. He said that we will not get improvements in the
convention anywhere near meeting the President's six objectives.

Mr. Malone said that such participation would be possible
and would be essentially in a defensive posture on the non-seabed
portions. This would avoid giving any wrong signals.

Deputy Secretary Davis said we should decide now on signing
and then participate in the process. Of the areas to protect,
0il rights are also important.

Secretary Regan said we should keep technical people there.

Mr. Casey agreed.

Mr: Harper_supported Mr. Meese on how to avoid giving a
wrong signal while still being able to monitor the situation.

SECRET



SECRET

SE T
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL MEETING
MYES DAVASTUNES2I95, S NIL9I812
TIME AND PLACE: 11:00 - NOON
Cabinet Room
SUBJECT: Law of the Sea
PARTICIPANTS

The President
The Vice President

State

Deputy Secretary Walter J. Stoessel
Under Secretary James L. Buckley

Treasury

Secretary Donald T. Regan
Mr. Marc E. Leland

0SD
Deputy Secretary Frank C. Carlucci
iz, 1355E¥6l @6 A0RILE
Justice
Attorney General William French Smith
Interior
Secretary James G. Watt
Commerce
Secretary Malcolm Baldrige
Labor
Secretary Raymond J. Donovan
Transportation
Secretary Andrews L. Lewis, Jr.
Energy

- ED
RM
Deputy Secretary W. Kenneth Davis ﬁm) { Qgﬁﬁiﬁél 5

EMH-1D




SECRET 2

cIa

Mr. William J. Casey
OMB

Mr. William Schneider
usuN

Mr. Kenneth Adelman

JsSe

General John W. Vessey, Jr.
CEA

Mr. Murray Weidenbaum
OPD

Mr. Ed Harper

LOS Representative

Mr. James Malone
White House
Mr. Edwin Meese III
Judge William P. Clark
Mr. Richard G. Darman
Adm John M. Poindexter
NSC

Mr. Michael Guhin
Col Michael Wheeler

MINUTES OF MEETING

Mr. Clark outlined the areas of consensus -- on not signing
the LOS convention and on trying to get some allies to come
along with us -- and the issues for consideration:

it Should we decide not to sign the convention now

or later?
SEggET



SECRET ' 3

L
Zo Should we participate in the remaining conference
process?
3. Should we encourage improving the convention?

He asked State for its assessment of the chances for_getting
some alternative deep seabed mining arrangement outside the
convention.

Deputy Secretary Stoessel noted that the chances do not look
good. The FRG is waivering; the UK is uncertain but might go
along; Japan and France are negative. He said we should make
an effort to see if key allies will come along with us, and we
should also make a last effort with allies to see if improvement
in the convention is possible.

Mr. Casey asked about the views of industry, particularly
the deep seabed mining consortia.

Mr. Malone noted that some are very interested in and want
an alternative to the LOS convention.

Mr. Meese said that we need to take a more aggressive
posture, use whatever leverage possible toward an alternative
arrangement, and get there first outside the convention. The
more aggressive we are, the more others may reconsider their
interests in the convention. We should not accept mining under
the convention as inevitable but try to shape the future.

Secretary Watt supported that.

Mr. Clark noted that the first issue concerns whether to
make the decision now or later on signing the convention.

Secretary Lewis said that the convention has some value and
provisions of interest to us, and we should be in the rest of
the process rather than have it go ahead without us. He added
that we should try to improve the present convention and that a
decision against signing now could hinder or impact adversely on
that process.

Deputy Secretary Stoessel said that we should say soon that
we do not plan to sign and certainly before the Drafting Committee

in July. This would not preclude a further effort to improve the
convention.

Secretary Lewis said he agreed on timing.

Thg Eresident summarized the consensus that we should make
the decision now on not signing the convention but not release
a statement until we consult with our allies.

SECRET




o

SECB@T 4

Mr. Clark turned to the issue of whether the US should
participate in the remaining conference process.

Deputy Secretary Stoessel said that we should continue to
participate but at the expert level.

Mr. Adelman supported participation in the Drafting Committee.

Deputy Secretary Carlucci said we should take part.

Secretary Watt opposed any participation in the process.

Secretary Donovan also opposed any participation on grounds
that it would be unproductive and send a wrong signal.

Attorney General Smith supported State on participation,
but added that it all relates to where we are on an alternative
arrangement: if we are to participate, we should make clear
our fundamental position against the deep seabed mining parts ©3E
the convention.

Secretary Baldrige said that a statement against signing will
avoid any misreading of our intention. The benefit of participation
may not be big, but we should be there to protect our interests
in non-seabed provisions, including our important interests in not
having the convention interpreted or changed in a way that would
conflict with our law on fisheries. We have nothing to lose by
participation.

Secretary Lewis concurred with State.

Mr. Schneider said that some would see participation as
undermining our rejection of the convention.

Mr. Meese asked whether participation could be limited to the
non-seabed portions of the convention and whether we could make
that clear. He said that we will not get improvements in the
convention anywhere near meeting the President's six objectives.

Mr. Malone said that such participation would be possible
and would be essentially in a defensive posture on the non-seabed
portions. This would avoid giving any wrong signals.

Deputy Sgc;etary Davis said we should decide now on signing
apd then participate in the process. Of the areas to protect,
0il rights are also important.

Secretary Regan said we should keep technical people there.

Mr. Casey agreed.

Mr: Harper_supported Mr. Meese on how to avoid giving a
wrong signal while still being able to monitor the situation.

SECRET

A )



SECRET 5

-

Mr. Casey asked what US seabed miners will do.

Secretary Baldrige said that most US deep seabed mingrs will
probably go under a foreign flag if the convention comes into
force with key countries.

Secretary Lewis supported that view.

Mr. Weidenbaum said that others may get confused signals
as that was what he was getting.

Mr. Meese supported participating in the process in a defensive
mode but not in the deep seabed mining area.

Secretary Watt agreed and also said that we should not seek
improvements in the convention.

Mr. Buckley confirmed that there will be no license to seek
changes at the upcoming conference meetings.

General Vessey said we should participate.

The President asked about the implications of our refusal to
sign on deep seabed mining and whether we could then go ahead
outside the convention.

Mr. Meese said we would not be bound by the convention but
it may become customary international law.

Mr. Darman agreed that the risk is that the convention will
become customary international law in this sense as well and, if
so, that would be enforceable in a US court. We have no practical
choice of going it alone; we need a treaty or another group.

Mr. Malone said there are problems to getting an alternative
regime but that is are our only hope.

Attorney General Smith clarified that if we have not agreed,
then US citizens are not bound in except in narrow circumstances.

Secretary Watt said mining firms would be very reluctant
to go ahead outside the convention if it became customary
international law.

Attorney General Smith agreed that would create uncertainty
and such firms would be cautious.

: The President summarized the consensus -- that we should not
sign the convention but should continue participation at a technical
level to protect our interests in a defensive posture -- and asked at

what point we talk about seabed mining with our allies.

Mr. Meese said that there would be no participation in the
sea?ed mining area at all and that he believes the regime will fall
on its own weight. He outlined the agreed approach.

SE i



SECKET 6
/i

Deputy Secretary Stoessel supported seeking to improve the
convention.

Mr. Meese disagreed and said that we should not holq out
a false hope of improvements or signing if we got them since
there is no chance of getting changes meeting the six objectives.
We would send mixed signals by seeking or encouraging changes.

Mr. Malone said the chances for changes are slight and we
should not prejudice chances for an alternative arrangement.

The President noted we should try to persuade our allies
© J©iha TEs

Mr. Malone said we could ask our allies about improvements
and then see, and do that at one round at the highest level.

Secretary Watt disagreed.

Mr. Buckley said the FRG, Canada, Australia, New Zealand
and Norway believe changes can be made and, as a courtesy, we
should at least go back to them to see if they can show us that.
The gesture will improve our capacity to show them the problems
in the convention and the bases for a Reciprocating States
Agreement.

Mr. Meese questioned whether this thinking got us where we
are in the first place. He said it will not change one item and
any hope for us is not with the convention but in getting our
allies to join with us in an alternative arrangement. We need
to cut the convention idea off right now. Our allies will respect
us.

Mr. Adelman said we have two agreed tracks: expert level
participation in the process and political approaches toward
an alternative arrangement.

Deputy Secretary Carlucci supported Mr. Meese.

The President said that Mr. Adelman stated it accurately --
we should try to convince others to join us in not signing. If
that fails, others will go without us.

Mr. Clark introduced the issue on signing the Final Act
and participation in the Preparatory Commission.

Secretary Watt said we will need to persuade our allies not
to sign the convention as their tendency will be to sign.

Mr. Meese said that the Final Act is a technical question
and we can sign it without prejudicing anything.

The meeting ended at noon.

SEcReT



SECRET

NQe
b[2Q /82.
11:00 aw

Lmb 0& e Sea

SECRET

~=
, UG

NI

AN BD

W EERIR
o

B -ﬁw - NARAD

CLASSIFIED
Mpg- 45 ¥ 6307
NARA DATE (14



Mol - CVL‘(O&-LLL Q_W)»5 (ve.. Qeto“ Wleceas . o Raleeatey . Deaue,
aﬁom‘ﬁ'&- uwg E an Corne ._‘—3 A\S DS\

Qoerel — i ol¢er CERG .. Gm\-q\»\ Covacl. & TGRM 8Q¢b0 N
'@:«»« 09-_5@\ (g ‘.&/oﬁl—wo.owc M&M /uuQ\o (o
ﬂv h.ll‘,o»uwxch WC\.QA“O J/&a&'
Qla.\Q(.' D\rLM COW\V&’A&&
e Malow @l Wt o alleldi gy
Meeae. - ollee o.%ig,“ Q«»\m u.ua_QQlc letcocit vl
\L Q «Q’S‘ AOV\'\‘ ‘?w\u:g
C\«‘-u_(\» u.u.\x‘n,Qva ( g..“kh)(\&
Q\(hoz‘woug k4’ A ues — \‘A o\,.i& fouan .
L—t&:& e AZ%A Q&L:—D\‘O\A

Clade — ol odhens m&&w&«m

%\*M L&U)LSE we Dowk S(Q& . o ol

u%%&lm



e

P 0. M&M\M&:\So& Gl

0/\0&- s 2 V\olr an&,ﬁ. =0 ewi (€m£beﬁb lu %y\ou-vss

s et LN D el
QOJ\lu.C(‘.'\ - we O&@x w/

LBGQQ = AW\L -»\zw'-»»\eaé OLLA)\A

VoA b med) weowo Gl
Douo dow Qs A

el — wAGL S, T b &.te_még on  aullley (e g
S Y O fobed o

QaQ&riii\f_ %-L heve o Loty ale ) S\SO.QA s M(J-vbm@r‘i

Yo s 0-2&1 w/ Qlate

&_\we\éu — c(ewL . doel dw\i& o@ Q«%w

uuu. '-Q: Cou We e se M\A.quhj kob‘(uxo\ \.‘M;LEO
o C&wa sy QUuan We (bo,:L Lo &Mo{'ﬁ& %
Malowe —

/an& el Q\(QU\Q‘ ewel) u-cQa_%Mlu( QOQ-LuM ol

— f(\w&é— wualde \\—Qou.
0‘\«&5 ‘Ltdmxo'co

Q%“ ("N.u—&:\t}

(‘\O)nﬁb\—\:}if& Mi%oé \ e




@0»\& &ce ALY comp o ten Qnoﬂa,m &3
o un GQ-L (8 4
Mc&m (A VR -L\«AA u\olr- Q’\ 3 -

ML

i latsal/
WM“‘S_S@"W‘ ;
(ﬁ:’méﬁ %lrrﬁ M ..3-& »\.,.L

&Mgﬁdas
Lo o

Rt

b& Am\owi Lt ot wQ we S\ESoguM ,Qn.&-
§3 N &E%A
uuu. wo — S M ouﬂu\- ,A.U.,QL d«o.-«é X

a&a =
Lﬁa% ,Q)-wqr we M Lu*.(«umo Ve CMowe m\..‘.:g
Al &0 <lo.d co o \uA{ofAu.aﬁ S
Wntog

ucQL\Q %\‘AQ}A_«; cw\- &&m\oﬁl—\w sci—cfo

.-suwo ?"”L Q“Ql

Q A docite o, cQ-tQA.LTe
Gﬁhom& Ljo@(;f:o .,Q Mm,\ O.«th[ é/ Z/o/%a
: ws i Wedd Courd

-Dmm; Qw\m.u e Nas all L brccalid
o S S —— weed O,Q_\Lw:g?;( aﬂ

oume otz | e, @aedls «Qx S/
v aﬁw

Qu‘AL Qa\ Q»Q(‘vuaz‘al(}( %W




_4_

law A

W_ZSW\ MO 0D Q,UQM«.ALQ»»U?/)
Uoeosl o companien ot Qrocecd e {mﬁ

&»wws QM&.&

Muu AOJLL Q)’\g A SQC\,Q\(;( AN NG Su&a)w‘l
. J o

@ lA N
@Luw co’ﬁ%Q all bl seciledl
@ Coad Aek

$L9W\-‘ \0./:1’ CLWoacQ« Lo %& o e Oxmuc/thS

— Clonces M;u‘(ﬁ\ \owlr Lboa-\-L L((u}‘

MM e Ll ‘YS&& ]‘Le,c.'e/soca& Skifes ogum@%

MQQN &KJL&QQ wod an BRI s
Bovnulidie ,Qm%m -wozsgclr e Love /‘-6»«(

Ao < ek ol S :é ﬁ [
Y_@wd«o& e .Qxl—u) CL L}:‘/@]‘} jméuew
uJ‘zQC\ £ Wt — weoe A.U‘J
o yomi et

uwfuluc,a o
E;lumu# e féﬁa}%/j%m

(oS e we oac )



_‘-5‘

E(\Ae\um: 2-’(’:&0@; \—M tygu«f' \wJ
/go\'.k{u:‘o \Lo(,Q]

G,QOJ\QL‘. éwu)\'\&g' QO’MO\\'AC\Q:QQ WAues — 0«.&@_ @Q@Q—;
ol ca i e A Qam’\-\c\'v\
Q/QmQt:—‘mh Gl e e %

Qwéwq— ou,aMA Q\o/a oA
l,b\~w .
w- Q_O«Arw.(

(LCQL QHAL\ALO lV\U.A\u\

wQ

Mw .(w lowun D\m.a IR (-\«AJQC(‘ 3

clean &\@Ds dOv\UO«Lo—\
Q&anoz D&Qm. o




	DSC_9502
	DSC_9503
	DSC_9504
	DSC_9505
	DSC_9506
	DSC_9507
	DSC_9508
	DSC_9509
	DSC_9510
	DSC_9511
	DSC_9512
	DSC_9513
	DSC_9514
	DSC_9515
	DSC_9516
	DSC_9517

